REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY October 7, 2025
ONE ASSELBORN WAY, GLENWOOD, IL 60425

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2025

Motion to approve Amended Section under the Village Administrator item 1 page
5/6 of the Regular Board meeting Minutes of September 2, 2025, correcting
Trustee Brown’s vote from “yes” to “no” regarding the motion to approve the
purchase of Christmas decorations from Evangeline Specialties Inc.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables October 3, 2025,— Corporate $300,343.10, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$1,508.10, Sewer and Water $213,341.82, TIF Industrial Park $268.75, TIF
Holbrook Road $1,325.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course $32,850.17, TIF Halsted
South $2,311.25, Total All Funds $551,948.19

2. PAYROLL 09/19/25:

Payroll for check Date September 19, 2025 - Administrative $16,483.22,
Public Works $12,215.70, Police Department $105,772.97, Fire Department
$20,609.16, Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $7,350.88, Sewer &
Water $22,686.33 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $41,854.92 TOTAL PAYROLL
$227,232.68, Police Reimbursable ($1,725.12) for a GRAND TOTAL
PAYROLL of $225,507.56

3. PAYROLL10/03/25:

Payroll for check Date October 03, 2025 - Administrative $16,276.76, Public
Works $11,790.63, Police Department $102,193.10, Fire Department
$22,029.17, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.30, Sewer &
Water $21,896.87 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $46,388.84 TOTAL PAYROLL
$221,992.66, Police Reimbursable ($962.87) for a GRAND TOTAL
PAYROLL of $221,029.79.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR”S OFFICE



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 7, 2025
PAGE 2

ATTORNEY’S REPORT Attorney Felicia Frazier
Executive Session (if necessary): Pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the lllinois Open
Meetings Act to discuss: The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees, specific individuals who serve as
independent contractors in a park, recreational, or educational setting, or specific
volunteers of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing
testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who
serves as an independent contractor in a park, recreational, or educational setting, or
a volunteer of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine
its validity. However, a meeting to consider an increase in compensation to a specific
employee of a public body that is subject to the Local Government Wage Increase
Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to the public and posted and
held in accordance with this Act.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

1. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement creating the Southland
Communications System.
2. Report

TRUSTEE REPORT

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Joleda HNart, (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 10/03/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



«CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0/03/2025 14:51:52 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S~-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM
'UND RECAP:
'UND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
11 CORPORATE FUND 300,343.10
13 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 1,508.10
0 WATER ACCOUNT 213,341.82
0 TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK 268.75
i3 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 1,325.00
0 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 32,850.17
3 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,311.25
'OTAL ALL FUNDS 551,948.19
‘ANK RECAP:
iANK  NAME DISBURSEMENTS
iLUE CORPORATE 300,343.10
iREN WATER 213,341.82
IOLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 1,325.00
/TBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 1,508.10
ED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 32,850.17
'IF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND 268.75
‘IFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,311.25

'OTAL ALL BANKS 551,948.19



i{CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB861R-V(8.19 PAGE 1
'endor Name............. Numbey Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
«{CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23550 MERCHANDISE 166.61 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
\CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 166.61 ** Vendor Total
IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER PANTS 7,925.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 223057
0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER COAT 9,775.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 223214
0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BOOTS 2,905.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 223706
0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER PANTS 1,579.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 226486
0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER COAT 1,962.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 226486
IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 24,146.00 ** Vendor Total
.LPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 NO
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 175.04 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056156010
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 163.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056164009
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 177.63 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056170009
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 256.05 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056177012
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 207.86 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056184013
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 157.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056191010
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 115.88 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056198010
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 111.78 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056203012
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 292.23 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056205012
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 124.01 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056212011
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 222.60 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056219009
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 116.18 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056226010
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 128.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056233009
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS 191.27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056240013
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES 90.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056247011
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES 183.54 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056254011
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES 103.66 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056261010
.LPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 2,819.45 ** Vendor Total
.LTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46000 SUPPLIES 2,187.58 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - $54/54373
0/07/2025 GREN 46000 SUPPLIES 1,994.38 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - S$S4/54374
.LTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 4,181.96 ** Vendor Total
NDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRIN 03278 ANDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRINKLER NO
0/07/2025 RED 23552 SUPPLIES 315.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN0000250942
0/07/2025 RED 23552 O-RINGS 90.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08252025
{NDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRIN 03278 405.00 ** Vendor Total
\RROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65281 SEPTEMBER RETAINER 4,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10012025

\RROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 4,500.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 2
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
\T & T 01427 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65282 708 757-3861 848 7 512.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
\T & T 01427 512.67 ** Vendor Total
\T&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65283 287283789881 136.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 89881-083125
\T&T MOBILITY 03080 136.74 ** Vendor Total
IENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
9/24/2025 GREN 45999 CITY SIDEWALKS 15,300.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07112025
IENNY 'S CONCRETE 03169 15,300.00 ** Vendor Total
IRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERATIONS NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65284 2021 INTERCEPTOR 142.85 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 253833
IRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 142.85 ** Vendor Total
JRYAN JANSSEN 03631 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65285 COFFEE WITH MAYOR 43.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10032025
JRYAN JANSSEN 03631 43.70 ** Vendor Total
‘AMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CaMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65286 2021 EXPLORER 540.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51554
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65286 2017 FORD F250 432.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51573
.0/07/2025 GREN 46001 2012 #M-20 924.54 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51536
.0/07/2025 GREN 46001 2017 F250 1,231.16 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51544
'AMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 3,129.47 ** Vendor Total
:AROLYN WILLIAMSON 03662 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65287 COFFEE CHAT WITH MAYOR 137.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09152025
'AROLYN WILLIAMSON 03662 137.67 ** Vendor Total
‘DW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65288 DOCK STATIONS 34,670.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AG1lKK1B
:DW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 34,670.00 ** Vendor Total
'INTAS 03041 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65289 SUPPLIES 327.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5290747708
0/07/2025 RED 23553 SUPPLIES 146.43 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4243946664
:INTAS 03041 473.81 ** Vendor Total
‘ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46002 0701003004-01 68,751.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300401-092125
0/07/2025 GREN 46002 0701003005-01 73,684.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-092125

‘ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 142,435.75 ** Vendor Total



«CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
LARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-5-25 4,375.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-18-25 4,000.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09182025
0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-19-25 3,113.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09192025
‘LARA'S CATERING 02906 11,488.40 ** Vendor Total
'LERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 SENIOR TREATS 46.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09152025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09242025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 COFFEE K-CUPS 33.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10032025
'LERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 129.70 ** Vendor Total
‘OEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65291 OCTOBER 2025 513.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1146703
‘OEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 513.59 ** Vendor Total
‘OM ED 00210 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4952718000 1,021.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-090625
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1142151222 254.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1670712222 31.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1801631222 31.29 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 2908403000 127.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 3580716111 79.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4359892222 167.36 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 5554512222 271.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 5811674000 84.82 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 7846561222 38.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1724137000 146.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 6786830100 37.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 6974762222 78.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 7558661222 74.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4518132000 943.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-091125
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 8945772000 51.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-091125
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 2866065000 65.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 6852378000 747.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 7870397000 80.38 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
‘OM ED 00210 4,334.62 ** Vendor Total
'‘OMCAST 01964 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65293 8771 40 050 0018256 32.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-092125
0/07/2025 GREN 46004 8771 40 050 0211083 281.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-090625
0/07/2025 GREN 46004 8771 40 050 0212933 16.45 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-091925
‘OMCAST 01964 329.99 ** Vendor Total
‘ONSERV FS 000951 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23555 FUEL 1,260.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019437
0/07/2025 RED 23555 FUEL 1,367.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019438

‘ONSERV FS 00091 2,628.22 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 4
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
!ONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46005 707611-6 2,047.92 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
‘ONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 2,047.92 ** Vendor Total
‘OPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65294 WRITTEN ENTRANCE EXAMS 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1851
0/07/2025 BLUE 65294 POLYGRAPH 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1884
0/07/2025 BLUE 65294 PSYCHOLOGICAL 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1886
0/07/2025 BLUE 65294 PSYCHOLOGICAL 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1899
‘OPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 2,175.00 ** Vendor Total
'ORE & MAIN 00466 NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46006 SUPPLIES 59.19 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV0021057
0/07/2025 GREN 46006 SUPPLIES 3,296.81 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - X665478
‘ORE & MAIN 00466 3,356.00 ** Vendor Total
‘0ZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23556 KNIFE SERVICE 47.95 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C19450116
‘0OZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 47,95 ** Vendor Total
'ACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65295 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (1) 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-08-047
0/07/2025 BLUE 65295 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (2) 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-08-047
JACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 1,500.00 ** Vendor Total
JASH MEDICAL GLOVES 01777 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65296 GLOVES 95.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV1338054
JASH MEDICAL GLOVES 01777 95.90 ** Vendor Total
\.COLAB 03015 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23557 MPAA CHARGES 300.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6354771068
\.COLAB 03015 300.00 ** Vendor Total
.LMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)
0/07/2025 BLUE 65297 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 8/25 300.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20273
0/07/2025 BLUE 65297 WEEK OF 9-1-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 549
0/07/2025 BLUE 65297 WEEK OF 9-8-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 550
0/07/2025 BLUE 65297 WEEK OF 9-15-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 551
0/07/2025 BLUE 65297 WEEK OF 9-22-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 552
.LMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 12,736.12 ** Vendor Total
'MS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65298 AUGUST PAYMENTS 1,972.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - EMS-018942

‘MS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 1,972.07 ** Vendor Total



A\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 5
lfendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
SEQUIEL SAN MIGUEL 03656 NO
9/19/2025 BLUE 65278 EASEMENT AGREEMENT 20,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
SEQUIEL SAN MIGUEL 03656 20,000.00 ** Vendor Total
XPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY, INC. NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65299 SUPPLIES 840.41 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 966839
XPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 840.41 ** Vendor Total
'AULKS BROS CONSTRUCTION 00908 FAULKS BROS CONSTRUCTION, INC NO
.0/07/2025 RED 23558 BUNKER SAND 2,153.87 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 431148
.0/07/2025 RED 23558 FINES FREE NON-DRIED 1,268.56 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 431149
'AULKS BROS CONSTRUCTION 00908 3,422.43 ** Vendor Total
'EECE OIL CO. 03184 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65300 FUEL 3,691.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4206433
0/07/2025 BLUE 65300 FUEL 1,819.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4211038
0/07/2025 BLUE 65300 FUEL 3,961.02 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4211039
‘EECE OIL CO. 03184 9,471.36 ** Vendor Total
'ELICIA BROWN 03641 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65301 IMLF PARKING REIMBURSE 121.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10032025
'ELICIA BROWN 03641 121.80 ** Vendor Total
'OUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 FOUR SEASONS HEATING & COOLING NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 710.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5491270
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 590.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5491279
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 767.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5491286
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 235.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5491313
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 525.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5492451
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 443.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5492475
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 502.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5492480
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 8/28/25 155.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5492481
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 9/3/25 1,135.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5498181
0/07/2025 BLUE 65302 SERVICE 9/11/25 380.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5516383
0/07/2025 RED 23559 SERVICE 8/28/25 1,060.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5492399
0/07/2025 RED 23559 SERVICE 8/29/25 145.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5494336
'OUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 6,648.00 ** Vendor Total
‘USION CONNECT, INC 03607 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65303 SERVER -~ SEPTEMBER 2025 302.63 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1029439158
‘USION CONNECT, INC 03607 302.63 ** Vendor Total
ALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757 NO
0/07/2025 LTBL 1456 COLD PATCH 328.56 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40632
0/07/2025 LTBL 1456 PRIVATE N50 SURFACE 357.54 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40718

ALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757 686.10 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
lfendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
5BJ SALES LLC 02905 NO
.0/07/2025 GREN 46007 SUPPLIES 2,358.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
;BJ SALES LLC 02905 2,358.35 ** Vendor Total
’ORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 NO
.0/07/2025 RED 23560 SUPPLIES 39.05 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 766254720
.0/07/2025 RED 23560 SUPPLIES 270.59 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964114227
.0/07/2025 RED 23560 SUPPLIES 235.57 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964114437
’ORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 545.21 ** Vendor Total
IAWKINS INC 02769 NO
.0/07/2025 GREN 46008 CHLORINE CYLINDER 30.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7197828
.0/07/2025 GREN 46008 SUPPLIES 1,160.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7203754
IAWKINS INC 02769 1,190.00 ** Vendor Total
I[ELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65304 SUPPLIES 1,160.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 966903
0/07/2025 BLUE 65304 SUPPLIES 983.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 966904
IELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 2,143.80 ** Vendor Total
IERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65305 VILLAGE HALL 38.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 252146
0/07/2025 BLUE 65305 MAYOR'S OFFICE 32.63 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 252239
IERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 71.50 ** Vendor Total
IIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65306 TRAFFIC SIGN 329.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16148
IIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 329.25 ** Vendor Total
IOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC. NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65307 MUNICIPAL SERVICES 63,914.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 957458
IOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 63,914.20 ** Vendor Total
LLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120 ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 BROWN 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 DURDEN 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 HADNOTT 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 MOSLEY 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 PATTON 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 ROLLE 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 TAYLOR 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 WILLIAMS 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025
0/07/2025 BLUE 65308 WILLIAMSON 325.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09292025

LLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120 2,925.00 ** Vendor Total



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
'‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
‘ESSE DURDEN .03364 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65309 IML CONFERENCE REIMBURSE 147.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
‘ESSE DURDEN .03364 147.90 ** Vendor Total
‘EVIN WELSH 01598 NO
9/17/2025 BLUE 65277 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 63,367.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08192025
‘EVIN WELSH 01598 63,367.00 ** Vendor Total
‘INNEY'S KLEENING 02887 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23561 SEPTEMBER CLEANING 1,400.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4952
.INNEY'S KLEENING 02887 1,400.00 ** Vendor Total
JAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP 02722 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65310 GASB 67/68 POLICE 2,310.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 108555
JAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP 02722 2,310.00 ** Vendor Total
AW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65311 SERVICES (1) 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98
0/07/2025 BLUE 65311 SERVICES (2) 1,225.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98
AW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 1,575.00 ** Vendor Total
.EEP'S SUPPLY CO., INC 00805 NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46009 SUPPLIES 258.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - $3907171.001
.EEP'S SUPPLY CO., INC 00805 258.25 ** Vendor Total
JINNETTA TAYLOR 03417 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65312 IML CONFERENCE REIMBURSE 645.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09252025
JINNETTA TAYLOR 03417 645.64 ** Vendor Total
.YNWOOD TIRE AND AUTO SE 01562 LYNWOOD TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65313 2021 INTERCEPTOR 831.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 111892
.YNWOOD TIRE AND AUTO SE 01562 831.95 ** Vendor Total
[.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC. NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46010 LEAK LOCATION 865.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 45172
[.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 865.00 ** Vendor Total
I[ENARDS 01633 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 58.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 655
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 218.61 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7853
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 586.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8101
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 172.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8295
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 18.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8579
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 143.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8644
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 121.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8806
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 129.18 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9090
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 171.14 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9542
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 25.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9552



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
IENARDS 01633 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65314 SUPPLIES 11.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
0/07/2025 GREN 46011 SUPPLIES 480.88 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8567
0/07/2025 RED 23562 SUPPLIES 140.97 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8417
0/07/2025 RED 23562 SUPPLIES 99.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8433
ENARDS 01633 2,379.15 ** Vendor Total
ETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46012 DATA SERVICE 460.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV077102
ETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 460.00 ** Vendor Total
INT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23563 GOLF SUPPLIES 565.47 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV666091
INT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 565.47 ** Vendor Total
‘ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65315 SUPPLIES 232.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665619
0/07/2025 BLUE 65315 SUPPLIES 93.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665698
0/07/2025 GREN 46013 SUPPLIES 86.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-666701
ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 411.57 ** Vendor Total
ICOR GAS 00664 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65316 74-66-15-1000 3 59.61 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-092425
0/07/2025 BLUE 65316 31-35-27-1000 3 149.76 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-092425
0/07/2025 RED 23564 20-54-67-1809 7 291.99 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18097-092425
ICOR GAS 00664 501.36 ** Vendor Total
DELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIER NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65317 LEGAL FEES (1) 12,776.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 715
0/07/2025 BLUE 65317 LEGAL FEES (2) 6,880.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 715
0/07/2025 TIF 2266 LEGAL FEES (3) 268.75 P 60.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 715
0/07/2025 HOLB 1256 LEGAL FEES (4) 430.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 715
0/07/2025 TIFS 1345 LEGAL FEES (5) 2,311.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 715
DELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 22,666.25 ** Vendor Total
RKIN EXTERMINATING 00056 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23565 SEASONAL 172.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 279242957
0/07/2025 RED 23565 SEASONAL 172.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 280705426
0/07/2025 RED 23565 SEASONAL 172.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 282516726
0/07/2025 RED 23565 SEASONAL 172.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 284185026
RKIN EXTERMINATING 00056 688.00 ** Vendor Total
TIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65318 10/1/25 TO 10/31/25 228.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 100402067391

TIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 228.94 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
>.F. PETTIBONE & CO. 00108 NO
l0/07/2025 BLUE 65319 LICENSE FORMS 285.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
>.F. PETTIBONE & CO. 00108 285.05 ** Vendor Total
>IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO
l0/07/2025 GREN 46014 SUPPLIES 93.17 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T00025946
10/07/2025 GREN 46014 SUPPLIES 150.22 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T00026040
>IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 243.39 ** Vendor Total
>ITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65320 POSTAGE METER 1,056.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-092125
>ITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 1,056.79 ** Vendor Total
0LICE LAW INSTITUTE 02166 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65321 SUBSCRIPTION 2,090.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 15446
>0LICE LAW INSTITUTE 02166 2,090.00 ** Vendor Total
>0RTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65322 9/12/25 TO 10/9/25 268.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 299694
>0RTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 268.37 ** Vendor Total
&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65323 2020 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14918
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65323 2004 LADDER TRUCK 2,089.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14924
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65323 2004 LADDER TRUCK 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14924
(&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 2,545.49 ** Vendor Total
REINDERS, INC. 01519 NO
10/07/2025 RED 23566 SUPPLIES 788.97 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6081122-01
REINDERS, INC. 01519 788.97 ** Vendor Total
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD 01274 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65324 25-R0421.GL 924.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090335
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65324 25-R0061 (1) 3,202.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090363
.0/07/2025 LTBL 1457 24-R0541.04 822.00 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090334
l0/07/2025 GREN 46015 12-687.04 16,147.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090332
L0/07/2025 GREN 46015 23-R0911.01 2,242.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090333
l0/07/2025 GREN 46015 25-R0061 (2) 6,017.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090363
l0/07/2025 GREN 46015 25-R0297 3,313.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090381
L0/07/2025 HOLB 1257 25-R0061 (3) 895.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25090363
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 33,565.50 ** Vendor Total
RQEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH NO
L0/07/2025 BLUE 65325 SIGN REPAIR 233.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 157651

ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 233.00 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL
.0/03/2025 14:51:51

lendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description............
OSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 COMMERCIAL TESTING
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 COMMERCIAL TESTING
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 RETAIL SALES
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 COMMERCIAL TESTING
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 COMMERCIAL TESTING
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65326 COMMERCIAL TESTING
0SE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566

JCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899

.0/07/2025 RED 23567 CAL CITY DRIFTERS
.0/07/2025 RED 23567 POST OFFICE LEAGUE
.0/07/2025 RED 23567 ALICE COOPER LEAGUE
iCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899

JERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65327 HICKORY GLEN
.0/07/2025 RED 23568 GLENWOODIE GOLF CLUB
JERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747

'HARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65328 SHREDDING SERVICE
JHARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681

i IRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. 01939
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65329 SUPPLIES
i IRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. 01939

'HE COP FIRE SHOP 02924

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65330 UNIFORMS

'HE COP FIRE SHOP 02924

'OLEDA HART 03319

9/22/2025 BLUE 65279 MEAL EXPENSE REIMBURSE
'OLEDA HART 03319

INIFIRST CORPORATION 02873

0/07/2025 BLUE 65331 MATS
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65331 MATS
INIFIRST CORPORATION 02873

INITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062
.0/07/2025 GREN 46016 VACTOR REPAIR
.0/07/2025 GREN 46016 SUPPLIES
INITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062

Name in Directory file

UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST,

Amount

35.00
250.00
45.00
85.00
130.00
250.00
795.00

354.50
373.00
264.50
992.00

154.50
267.80
422.30

77.00
77.00

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. LLC

61.55
61.55

458.00
458.00

1,280.06
1,280.06

174.93
206.30
381.23

8,753.41
255.83
9,009.24

INC

* %

* %k

* *

* %

* k

* Kk

* %

* %

* %

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

01.000.
01.000.
.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.

Mo laviRav iRy v By o lyv]
o
=

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

.2010

2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

Invoice

4160472
4163910
4195236
4195239
4195372

09152025
09162025
09172025

9184901
9184902

75667

0700782-IN

219860

09222025

1651153750
1651153751

251375687-001
252878951-001



«CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 11
'Tendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
IS GAS 03214 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65332 CYLINDER RENT 102.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65332 CYLINDER RENT 163.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 463042
IS GAS 03214 265.91 ** Vendor Total
JAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65333 SUPPLIES 26.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5993744-0
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65333 SUPPLIES 168.33 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5997705-0
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65333 SUPPLIES 65.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6001295-0
JAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 260.62 ** Vendor Total
IELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
.0/07/2025 RED 23569 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5035894648
IELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 674.00 ** Vendor Total
IILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
0/07/2025 RED 23570 DELIVERY 9/11/25 (1) 1,185.87 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 688955C
0/07/2025 RED 23570 DELIVERY 9/11/25 (2) 1,080.93 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 688955C
0/07/2025 RED 23570 DELIVERY 9/18/25 767.27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 689854
0/07/2025 RED 23570 DELIVERY 9/25/25 124.56 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 690654
0/07/2025 RED 23570 DELIVERY 9/25/25 (2) 608.14 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 690654
IILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 3,766.77 ** Vendor Total
‘EROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65334 9/10/25 - 10/9/25 1,299.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40961113

‘EROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 1,299.27 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(8.19 PAGE 12
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
leport Totals: 551,948.19
'ENDORS PRINTED: 87

{(ECORDS PROCESSED: 228



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0/03/2025 14:51:52 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM
'‘UND RECAP:
'UND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
1 CORPORATE FUND 300,343.10
3 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 1,508.10
0 WATER ACCOUNT 213,341.82
0 TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK 268.75
3 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 1,325.00
0 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 32,850.17
3 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,311.25
'OTAL ALL FUNDS 551,948.19
ANK RECAP:
ANK  NAME DISBURSEMENTS
\LUE CORPORATE 300,343.10
‘REN  WATER 213,341.82
OLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD . 1,325.00
JTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 1,508.10
ED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 32,850.17
'IF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND 268.75
'IFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,311.25

'‘OTAL ALL BANKS 551,948.19



\CS FINANCIAL
.0/03/2025 14:51:51

fendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description
\CUSHNET COMPANY 00067

.0/07/2025 RED 23550 MERCHANDISE

\CUSHNET COMPANY 00067

«IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER PANTS
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER COAT

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BOOTS

.0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER PANTS
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65280 BUNKER COAT

IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626

\LPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
9/26/2025 RED 999001 COGS
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES
0/07/2025 RED 23551 SUPPLIES
.LPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462

.LTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406
0/07/2025 GREN 46000 SUPPLIES
0/07/2025 GREN 46000 SUPPLIES
LTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406

NDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRIN 03278
0/07/2025 RED 23552 SUPPLIES
0/07/2025 RED 23552 O-RINGS
NDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRIN 03278

.RROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194

0/07/2025 BLUE 65281 SEPTEMBER RETAINER

LRROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Name in Directory file........
Amount

166.61
166.61

7,925.00
9,775.00
2,905.00
1,579.00
1,962.00
24,146.00

175.04
163.90
177.63
256.05
207.86
157.98
115.88
111.78
292.23
124.01
222.60
116.18
128.92
191.27
90.92
183.54
103.66
2,819.45

ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO
2,187.58
1,994.38
4,181.96

ANDREW MCCANN LAWN SPRINKLER
315.00
90.00
405.00

4,500.00
4,500.00

Class

P 70.000
** Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
.000.
01.000.
01.000.

laelav i vilav o]
o
ot

** Vendor Total

70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.

laeRia=Rise v R BV Bbs e B v By v B v By v B v B B v I < B v I v
~J
(=]

** Vendor Total

P 10.000
P 10.000
** Vendor Total

P 70.000
P 70.000
** Vendor Total

P 01.000
** Vendor Total

.2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

.2010
.2010

.2010
.2010

.2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYAELE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

NO

Invoice

223057
223214
223706
226486
226486

250056156010
250056164009
250056170009
250056177012
250056184013
250056191010
250056198010
250056203012
250056205012
250056212011
250056219009
250056226010
250056233009
250056240013
250056247011
250056254011
250056261010

$54/54373
554/54374

IN0000250942
08252025

10012025



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
\T & T 01427 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65282 708 757-3861 848 7 512.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
\T & T 01427 512.67 ** Vendor Total
\T&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65283 287283789881 136.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 89881-083125
\T&T MOBILITY 03080 136.74 ** Vendor Total
JENNY 'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
9/24/2025 GREN 45999 CITY SIDEWALKS 15,300.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07112025
JENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 15,300.00 ** Vendor Total
JRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERATIONS NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65284 2021 INTERCEPTOR 142.85 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 253833
JRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 142.85 ** Vendor Total
IRYAN JANSSEN 03631 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65285 COFFEE WITH MAYOR 43.70. P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10032025
S(RYAN JANSSEN 03631 43.70 ** Vendor Total
:AMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65286 2021 EXPLORER 540.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51554
0/07/2025 BLUE 65286 2017 FORD F250 432.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51573
0/07/2025 GREN 46001 2012 #M-20 924 .54 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51536
0/07/2025 GREN 46001 2017 F250 1,231.16 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51544
'AMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 3,129.47 ** Vendor Total
‘AROLYN WILLIAMSON 03662 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65287 COFFEE CHAT WITH MAYOR 137.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09152025
‘AROLYN WILLIAMSON 03662 137.67 ** Vendor Total
‘DW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65288 DOCK STATIONS 34,670.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AG1lKK1B
'DW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 34,670.00 ** Vendor Total
‘INTAS 03041 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65289 SUPPLIES 327.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5290747708
0/07/2025 RED 23553 SUPPLIES 146.43 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4243946664
:INTAS 03041 473.81 ** Vendor Total
'ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
0/07/2025 GREN 46002 0701003004-01 68,751.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300401-092125
0/07/2025 GREN 46002 0701003005-01 73,684.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-092125

'ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 142,435.75 ** Vendor Total



A\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

.0/03/2025 14:51:51 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
fendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
LARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
.0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-5-25 4,375.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
.0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-18-25 4,000.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09182025
.0/07/2025 RED 23554 BANQUET - 9-19-25 3,113.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09192025
LARA'S CATERING 02906 11,488.40 ** Vendor Total
LERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 SENIOR TREATS 46.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09152025
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09242025
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65290 COFFEE K-CUPS 33.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10032025
‘LERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 129.70 ** Vendor Total
‘OEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO
.0/07/2025 BLUE 65291 OCTOBER 2025 513.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1146703
‘OEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 513.59 ** Vendor Total
‘OM ED 00210 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4952718000 1,021.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-090625
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1142151222 254.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1670712222 31.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1801631222 31.29 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 2908403000 127.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 3580716111 79.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4359892222 167.36 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 5554512222 271.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 5811674000 84.82 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 7846561222 38.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 1724137000 146.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 6786830100 37.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 6974762222 78.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 7558661222 74.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 4518132000 943.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-091125
0/07/2025 BLUE 65292 8945772000 51.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000~-091125
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 2866065000 65.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 6852378000 747.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-082325
0/07/2025 GREN 46003 7870397000 80.38 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000~-082325
OM ED 00210 4,334.62 ** Vendor Total
OMCAST 01964 NO
0/07/2025 BLUE 65293 8771 40 050 0018256 32.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-092125
0/07/2025 GREN 46004 8771 40 050 0211083 281.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-090625
0/07/2025 GREN 46004 8771 40 050 0212933 16.45 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-091925
OMCAST 01964 329.99 ** Vendor Total
ONSERV FS 00091 NO
0/07/2025 RED 23555 FUEL 1,260.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019437
0/07/2025 RED 23555 FUEL 1,367.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019438

ONSERV FS 00091 2,628.22 ** Vendor Total



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 09/19/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 15,356.24 1,12698|$ 16,483.22
Public Works 11,391.77 82393|% 12,215.70
Police Department 98,596.42 7,176.55|% 105,772.97
Fire Department 19,179.59 142957 (% 20,609.16
Senior Center 241.05 18.451|9% 259.50
Elected Positions 6,828.50 522.38 | $ 7,350.88
Sewer & Water 21,156.15 1,630.18 % 22,686.33
Total Village 172,749.72 12,628.04 | $ 185,377.76
Glenwoodie Golf 38,950.62 2,90430($ 41,854.92
Total Payroll $211,700.34 $15,532.34| $ 227,232.68
Reimbursable ($1,725.12) $ (1,725.12)
(Police)

Grand Total $209,975.22 $15,632.34 $225,507.56




Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 10/03/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 15,164.46 1,112.30|$ 16,276.76
Public Works 10,996.90 793.731% 11,790.63
Police Department 95,270.96 6,922.14($ 102,193.10
Fire Department 20,498.67 1,53050|$ 22,029.17
Senior Center 321.40 24591% 345.99
Elected Positions 995.18 76.12 1% 1,071.30
Sewer & Water 20,422.81 147406 |$ 21,896.87
Total Village 163,670.38 11,933.44|$ 175,603.82
Glenwoodie Golf 43,162.32 322652 |$ 46,388.84
Total Payroll $206,832.70 $15,159.96] $ 221,992.66
Reimbursable ($962.87) $ (962.87)
{Police)

Grand Total $205,869.83 $15,159.96 $221,029.79




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, September 16, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Village President, Toleda J Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor

ABSENT: Trustee Rolle
(Trustee Rolle arrived at 7:20pm)

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Police Chief Derek Peddycord,
Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr., Village
Engineer Dave Schilling, Glenwoodie Phillip Robbins, Village
Administrator James Patton, Finance Department Bryan Janssen,
Public Works Joe Benoit

ABSENT: Village Attorney Felicia Frazier
(Attorney Felicia Frazier arrived at 7:10pm)

CLERK’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2025

Trustee Williams made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of
September 16, 2025, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Rolle

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  NONE



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025
Page 2

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payable September 11, 2025 — Corporate $269,039.70, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$10,485.74, Sewer and Water $204,334.90, TIF Main Street $4,072.75, Glenwoodie Golf
Course $62,478.48, TIF Halsted South $6,914.50
Total All Funds $557,326.07

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the Bills Payables of September 11, 2025,
Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Rolle

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for Check Date September 5, 2025 — Administrative $16,844.08, Public Works
$11,746.33, Police Department $103,463.48, Fire Department $20,623.21, Senior Center
$345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.30, Sewer & Water $21,814.60, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $48,478.80 TOTAL PAYROLL $224,387.79. Reimbursable (-$1,261.76)

GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL $223,126.03

Trustee Taylor made a motion to approve the payroll of September 5, 2025, Trustee
Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks is there any reason why an overtime breakdown isn't
being included. Mayor Hart informs Trustee Brown that the payroll
summary is included in the packet which does have the breakdown via the
departments which include the reimbursement of overtime for police.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025
Page 3

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor,

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Rolle

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

MAYOR'S OFFICE: Mayor Toleda J Hart
Motion to appoint Freda Whisenton-Comer as a member of the Finance Committee.
Trustee Brown made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks Mrs. Whisenton-Comer why she wants to be on the
Finance Committee? Mrs. Whisenton-Comer informs Trustee Brown that
she recently retired and wants to become more involved in the community.
With a 30-year background in education and a degree in public
administration she wants to be of assistance to the community.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Rolle

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Felicia Frazier

1. Approval of Ordinance No. 2025-13 Amending Chapter 22 of the Village of Glenwood
Code of Ordinances and Establishing the “Abandoned Property Acquisition Program”
(APAP).

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Williams seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025

Page 4

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks Attorney Jacqueline Agee how many properties are
currently listed? Attorney Jacqueline Agee informs Trustee Hadnott that
there are 10-20 properties. Trustee Hadnott asks how we are going to hold
the new commercial property owners accountable? Attorney Jacqueline
Agee informs Trustee Hadnott that they must sign an agreement with a
timeline including duties that must be accomplished, or the property will be
taken back.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approval of OSLAD Grant Resolution No. 2025-13 of Authorization for the Arquilla Park
Redevelopment Project.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks who is writing the grant? VA Patton states
Robinson Engineering along with Mayor Hart and myself.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025
Page 5

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

VA Patton reports the 3D sign location has been settled on 187" & Halsted across from Chase
Bank. The redesign of the Village website should be up and running by the end of October. VA
Patton has a meeting scheduled next week with Southland Water Agency to discuss the
progress of the program and status with the agreement between the Village and Southland
Water Agency. September 27, 2025, the youth Stem Robotics Workshop is now full. On
November 27, 2025, the Secretary of State now has 4 appointments available for in person
services at the Village Hall. We will host along with Cook County Sheriff’s Office on October 30,
2025, from 9am-12pm at the Public Works, the Cook County Lightsaver program. This is an
event where you drive-thru and have an inspection done on all exterior lighting on the vehicle
and if any are not operational, they will replace the bulbs at no cost. Appointments are needed.
In a prior meeting there were concerns about flooding on Minerva. Engineer Dave Schilling
explains that pipes that leave Hickory Glen Park behind Minerva are routed out to the forest
preserve. These pipes may have possible check valve malfunctions. We will go out and inspect
on the next rain day to see if there is any blockage. Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr.
informs everyone that there will be an open house at the fire station located at 183" & Halsted
on October 11, 2025, from 11am-3pm.

1. Approve the quote from Midwest Public Safety for the purchase of 5 GETAC in unit
computers for the Fire Department (necessary for the coming Windows 10 sunset date)
in the amount of $15,740 to be paid for with a combination of Foreign Fire Funds and
Glenwood Firefighter’s Association Funds.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025

Page 6

2.

Approve the quote from CDW-G for the purchase of 10 Panasonic Toughbook un-unit
computers for the Police Department (necessary for the coming Windows 10 sunset
date) in the amount of $41,670 and authorize the Police Chief to submit the invoice to
the NET 3 fund for payment.

Trustee Brown made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approve the quote from National Fitness Campaign for the procurement of a Fitness
Studio in an amount not to exceed $145,000.00 to be paid for with monies reimbursed
to the Village from the Arquilla Park hazard mitigation fund.

Trustee Taylor made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks where is the $145,000.00 coming from? VA Patton
informs Trustee Brown there are funds available due to the Hazard
Mitigation Reimbursement from the early phases of the Arquilla Park
project. The Village has been holding those funds aside and due to this
being part of the Arquilla Park reconstruction project, we will use part of
those funds to pay for the studio.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025

Page 7

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

NEW BUSINESS: NONE

OLD BUSINESS: Trustee Brown states that previous minutes reflect that my vote was Yes to the
Christmas lights, but my vote was actually No. There will be a meeting in the Forest tomorrow at
6:30pm at the field house at 325 Center Street. Mayor Hart tells Trustee Brown by the next
meeting we will have the proper corrections made to the minutes.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Leon Fields:

Dion Lynch:

Michelle
Salisbury:

Commends the Mayor and board for its transparency. Mr. Fields asks for real
estate transfer information so the HOA may be aware of who is moving into the
neighborhood to be able to meet and greet with the new neighbor.

Encourages the board to entertain a conversation for performance bonds as it
pertains to the property acquisition program. Mr. Lynch asks is there a plan for the
TIF’S that are sunsetting? Mayor Hart informs Mr. Lynch that we do not have any
information currently. Mr. Lynch asks what the status of the pumper truck is for
the fire department? Mayor Hart says the pumper truck was approved by the
previous administration, it has been purchased and it is on order.

Asks is there a plan to develop the around the golf course? Mayor Hart states that
there are no immediate plans. Mrs. Salisbury asks if there is a way to know who
owns the land. VA Patton informs Mrs. Salisbury that she can go to the Cook
County Viewer and the property owner information should be accessible.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2025
Page 8

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 7:48pm

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Williams seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Rolle, Taylor, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



TO: Member Communities of E-COM and SouthCom

FROM: Attorney John H. Kelly

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement creating the Southland Public
Safety Communications Dispatch System

DATE: September 22, 2025

As part of the process of consolidating the E-COM and SouthCom dispatch systems, an
intergovernmental agreement was entered into by the E-COM and SouthCom
communities which created a Joint Emergency Telephone System Board (JETSB). The
Emergency Telephone System Act, 50 ILCS 750/1 et seq. empowers the JETSB to
operate a 9-1-1 system. However, the Emergency Telephone System Act contains no
authority for a JETSB to own real property. Because a crucial part of the consolidation
of the E-COM and SouthCom dispatch centers is locating the consolidated dispatch
center in one building, it is necessary for the dispatch system to own the building and
the property it sits on.

In order to accomplish this, it is necessary to create an additional unit of
intergovernmental cooperation that has the authority to own the building and the
property. The Southland Public Safety Communications Dispatch System is that entity.
The attached intergovernmental agreement establishes the Southland Public Safety
Communications System, defines its purpose, and provides for the powers necessary to
operate the dispatch system and, importantly, own the new dispatch center.

The intergovernmental agreement references the adoption of bylaws for the dispatch
system. It is anticipated that those bylaws will be very similar to the ones adopted for
the JETSB. It is crucial that your governing body authorize the adoption of this
intergovernmental agreement as soon as possible and authorize signing of the
signature page. There is a separate signature page for each municipality.

Should you have any questions about the document or the process, please do not
hesitate to contact E-COM Chair Wynsma, SouthCom Chair Burton, Director Kowalski,
or myself.



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
CREATING THE SOUTHLAND COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), entered into on the effective date hereinafter set
forth, by and between the local governments signatory hereto and also those which may
hereafter become signatory hereto (“Members” or “Parties”):

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the E-COM and SouthCom Emergency Dispatch Centers have existed
independently since 2005 and 2004 respectively; and

WHEREAS, the E-COM and SouthCom Boards of Directors have entered into an
intergovernmental Agreement creating the Southland Joint Emergency Telephone System Board
with the intention of fully consolidating 9-1-1 call answering and emergency dispatch between
the respective members of E-COM and SouthCom; and

WHEREAS, this consolidation will be of great value to its constituent municipalities, their
public safety entities, and the citizens of the signatories hereto; and

WHEREAS, the costs associated with operating and maintaining two separate public
safety dispatch facilities can be reduced through a joint public safety dispatch center; and

WHEREAS, a centralized police, fire and other emergency dispatching system can
adequately serve the needs of all of such signatories; and

WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois and the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, S ILCS 220/1 through 220/9, authorize joint exercise be two

or more local governments of any power common to them;



WHEREAS, it is the desire of the signatories hereto to jointly provide for and maintain a
central dispatching system for their mutual advantage and concern; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a joint public safety dispatch center, known as
the Southland Emergency Communications System, provide for its operation and oversight, and
take all steps necessary to enable the Southland Emergency Communications System to provide
9-1-1 and dispatch services to the signatories to this Agreement and any future signatories;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises, the mutual advantages to
be derived therefrom and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, it is agreed
by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. Venture Established. Pursuant to the joint powers authorization of the lllinois

Constitution and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 through S ILCS 220/9, the
undersigned do hereby consolidate together in a cooperative venture for the joint and mutual
operation of a centralized communications system; to own real property and buildings necessary
to support and house the dispatch center, the joint purchasing or sharing of services which relate
to the members’ police, firefighting, emergency management, and/or public safety functions; to
provide such services on a contract basis to other governmental units who are not members; and
to provide a forum for discussion, study, development and implementation of recommendations
of mutual interest regarding communications, information systems, and statistical matters within
portions of Cook County lllinois. This venture shall be known as "Southland Emergency
Communications System" (hereinafter designated as SOUTHLAND) which shall consist of all of

the local governments which may hereafter become signatory hereto.



2. By-Laws. SOUTHLAND shall be subject to and shall be governed by certain By-Laws, the
current By-laws in existence as of the date of this amended and restated agreement are attached
hereto as Exhibit "A". The By-Laws attached as exhibit A shall be the By-Laws upon the effective
date of this Agreement. The Bylaws may be amended by the Board of Directors as set forth
below. The Bylaws, as may be amended from time to time by the Board of Directors, shall be
binding on the Members as if fully set forth in this Agreement.

3. SOUTHLAND Participation. Each participating local government of the Central
Dispatching System (and each local government which may hereafter sign after approval as
required by the By-Laws, provided such local governments are eligible to participate pursuant to
said By-Laws) is a member of SOUTHLAND and is entitled to the rights and privileges and subject
to the obligations of membership, all as provided in said By-Laws.

4. Termination. Any party to this agreement may cease to be a party hereto and may
withdraw from participation in SOUTHLAND in the manner and means set forth in said By-Laws.

S. Powers of the System. SOUTHLAND shall have the power in its own name to make and
enter into contracts, to employ agents and employees, to acquire, hold and dispose of property,
real and personal, and to incur debts, liabilities or obligations necessary for the accomplishment
of its purposes, but no such contract, employment, purchase, debt, liability or obligation shall be
binding upon or obligate any member except as authorized by the this Agreement or the By-Laws.
SOUTHLAND shall not have the power of eminent domain or the power to levy taxes.

6. Board of Directors. There is hereby established a Board of Directors which shall consist
of one director on behalf of each Member. The manager or administrator of each Member shall

be its director. However, each Member may designate a different person as the director by



appropriate action of the Member’s corporate authorities. Each Member shall also designate an

alternate director to act on its behalf in the absence of its director. Directors shall serve without

salary, but each may be reimbursed for necessary expenses incurred in connection with

SOUTHLAND business. The Board of Directors shall have the following powers and duties:

e o T

To determine general policy and procedures of SOUTHLAND and the board of
directors consistent with this Intergovernmental Agreement, and to exercise any
power related to the operation of the SOUTHLAND which is not reserved in this
agreement to the Members acting through their respective corporate authorities;

To provide for an executive committee and officers in the By-Laws;
To approve amendments to the By-Laws;

To approve the annual budget of SOUTHLAND.

e. To hire, supervise and discipline an executive director.

To hire auditors;

To hire a general counsel for the agency and such other attorneys as it deems
necessary;

To approve new members of the SOUTHLAND upon such new member’s approval
and execution of this Agreement, by a three-fourths (%) vote of all members of
the Board of Directors;

To approve the provision of services to non-members by contract;
To provide for contracting and purchasing procedures as it sees fit;

To own property, both real and personal, in the name and for the use of
SOUTHLAND.

7. Amendments to this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended, except by the

written agreement and resolution of all of the then parties to it. However, the By-Laws attached

hereto as Exhibit "A" may be amended from time to time by the method and means provided

herein, provided such amendments do not conflict with the terms set forth in this Agreement.

8. Amendments to the By-Laws. Any member of the Board of Directors or any member of

the Executive Committee may propose an amendment to the By-Laws. No amendment, however,

shall be in conflict with or purport to amend this agreement in any way. Amendments to the By-

4



Laws shall be made only upon a three-fourths (3/4) vote of the members of the Board of Directors
then holding office. The chairman of the board of directors shall have only one (1) vote on a
motion to amend the By-Laws, even in the case of a tie.

9. Duration. This Agreement and SOUTHLAND shall continue in effect until rescinded by
unanimous consent of the then parties or until terminated in the manner provided in said By-
Laws. Upon such termination, the assets remaining shall be disposed of in the manner set forth
in the said By-Laws.

10. Enforcement. Each member shall have the right to enforce this Agreement against any
other member. If suit is necessary therefore, a defaulting member shall pay reasonable attorney's
fees to SOUTHLAND as adjudicated by the Court.

11. Authorization. Prior to execution of this Agreement, each member shall deliver to the
other a certified copy of a suitable ordinance or resolution authorizing and directing the
execution of this Agreement.

12. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the Parties
relating to the rights granted herein and the obligations herein assumed. Any oral representations
or modifications concerning this instrument and any prior agreements between the parties
related to the SOUTHLAND shall be of no force and effect.

13. Severability. Invalidation by judgment or court order of any one or more of the
covenants or restrictions contained herein shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall
remain in full force and effect.

14. Governing Law. The laws of the State of lllinois shall govern the terms of this Agreement

both as to interpretation and performance.



15. Notices. All notices provided for herein shall be served upon the Parties by personal
delivery, email, fax or Certified United States mail, return receipt requested, by sending said
notice to the mayor, president, manager, administrator or statutory head of the public body at
the Members’ principal office. Notices shall be deemed given when sent.

16. No Waiver of Tort Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to

constitute nor shall constitute a waiver of the rights, defenses, and immunities provided or
available to either Party under the Illinois Local Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort
Immunity Act or the lllinois Emergency Telephone System Act with respect to claims by third

parties.

17. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the
Parties, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any
right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity who is not a party to this
Agreement, or to acknowledge, establish, or impose any legal duty to any third party.

18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts that, taken together, will
be effective as if they were a single document. Signatures transmitted by a .pdf file or facsimile
shall be treated as originals.

19. Effective Date. This Intergovernmental Agreement shall become effective when signed

by the respective representatives of the Member communities.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

By:

ATTEST:

Date:

10



